Town of Minnesott Beach
Planning Board Meeting Minutes
November 4, 2020 @ 6:00 PM

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Adam Garfinkel, Bill Ista, Richard Hughes, and Mac
Rubel. Via phone call: Amy Edge.

MEMBERS ABSENT: Janet Armstrong and Alan Asher were absent. Conference call
could not be completed.

OTHERS PRESENT: Town Manager Carolyn Braly, Town Clerk Denise Burns, Linda and
Buddy Best, Trent and Kathy Holland, Kevin and Lynn Peacock, Richard and Trish Day.

Chairman Garfinkel reviewed protocol for speaking.

Chairman Garfinkel called the meeting to order at 6:00pm with a moment of silence and the
pledge of allegiance to the flag.

Chairman Garfinkel called for any discussion or revision of the August 4, 2020 minutes. Mac
Rubel asked to change page two, second paragraph “go with” to “abide by.” He also
requested the remainder of that paragraph of idle discussion and speculation be removed. Mr.
Hughes moved to accept the minutes as amended. All ayes.

Chairman Garfinkel called for any discussion or revision of the November 4, 2020 agenda.
Chairman Garfinkel added discussion of the letter sent to Mr. Carlos Melo, owner of
Wayfarers Cove Marina and an email received from Becca Lang of Arlington Place. Mr.
Garfinkel asked to table agenda item #3, because Mayor Fowler and Town Manager Carolyn
Braly have an appointment to talk with the Town's attorney on Thursday November 5™
regarding this subject. He said there would be no need to discuss this until after the meeting,.
Mr. Hughes moved to accept the agenda as amended. All ayes.

Public comment: None.
Items for discussion and possible motion or action:
1. 151.016 LOCATION OF ACCESSORY STRUCTURES

Chairman Garfinkel gave board members a chance to review Town Ordinance 151.016
Location of Accessory Structures. Mac Rubel read the ordinance aloud. Chairman Garfinkel
said the issues are waterfront homes that preclude the ability to build a shed on the water side
of the dwelling. And given the setbacks and ordinance requirements, this ordinance would
preclude building a shed in the front yard, because it is between the dwelling and the right of
way. Chairman Garfinkel said there are lots that are not on a town strect or right-of-way that
this ordinance precludes the ability to a shed anywhere because of the location of the primary
structure. He asked the board to consider an amendment in the ordinance to allow for the
building of an accessory building in between the main structure and the right-of-way.
Chairman Garfinkel asked how far removed from any right-of-way that may exist around a



property does this ordinance cover? A principle dwelling that has two or more rights-of-way
is very limited on where they can put a shed. He said this creates a substantial burden for the
property owner. Mr. Rubel suggested designating a “principle” right of way. A definition of
principle right-of-way would have to be established. Mr. Rubel said it is very difficult to
write an ordinance dealing with aesthetics...one man’s beauty is another man’s ugh. He said
that in order to conform to the regulations, I have to do something stupid, and that’s not the
intent here. He said an exception could be added: “the only exception to this ordinance, or
exceptions will be made, when neighbors (next door or within 3 houses) unanimously approve
the variation from the rule.” It doesn’t give a blanket change but it provides an option.
Chairman Garfinkel said he did not want to force a neighbor into a position to feel
uncomfortable if they do have an issue for whatever reason and pitting neighbor against
neighbor. He’d like to be able to write something that would not require getting approval
from neighbors. Mr. Hughes suggested fencing in a storage shed. Mrs. Edge suggested lots
less than an acre, adjacent lot owner approval and lots more than an acre, line of sight lot
owner approval.

Mr, Holland explained that putting a storage building on his property where the ordinance
requires puts it in more public view. Mr. Holland stated that his property is on an
easement/private road and should not fall under the ordinance.

Mr. Rubel recommended asking the commissioners for their input in how to write an
amendment. He is said this is not trivial in how it is structured to remain consistent in the
ordinance and at the same point providing some level of flexibility that do not cause a
negative impact. After extensive discussion, the board decided to present the following
options to commissioners for their feedback on the following: 1) Change “street right of way”
to “principle right of way.” 2) Make exceptions for immediate and/or adjacent neighbors’
agreement are in harmony. 3) Whether multi-family/single family units need to be
distinguished. 4) Less than an acre verses more than an acre with/without line-of-site. 5)
Private verses public roads. 6) Waterfront property or not. 7) Delete ordinance completely.

2. 91.02 PROPERTY TO BE KEPT CLEAN

Mac Rubel read the ordinance aloud. Chairman Garfinkel asked if section 35.17 deals with
nonvegetative matter since 91.02 deals with vegetative matter. Mr. Rubel read 35.17 aloud.
Mr. Rubel said it basically says, “you have to clean up after yourself. Ifit is a fire hazard, it
has to be gone! That’s vegetative matter as well as paper and cardboard.” Chairman
Garfinkel and Mr. Rubel agreed that 35.17 does not include metal. Chairman Garfinkel asked
what is the definition of rubbish.

Mr. Rubel said junk/debris needs to be defined that does not include automobiles, trailers and
boats. He recommended adding a section D. An accumulation of derelict or inoperative
appliances, machincs or equipment of any sorts and spare parts thereof shall not be left
exposed or stored on property and should be removed. He said even though one is working
on something, it cannot be left in the yard indefinitely. How long it can be in a state of repair?
Chairman Garfinkel stated that the issue is the accumulation of debris and how it affects the



neighbors. Chairman Garfinkel stated that this topic originated from a specific complaint that
listed litter, debris and accumulated items. After much discussion, it was decided that Mr.
Rubel and Chairman Garfinkel will continue the discussion and present it to the
commissioners next week. Mr. Rubel said an antique vehicle in NC is identified as 25 years
old or older. Mr. Day said he has two untagged cars on his property. One was destroyed by
Hurricane Florence which he is using to repair the 21 car. He asked how that falls under the
ordinance. He asked if it is covered by a tarp is it exposed? Chairman Garfinkel said the
Planning Board is not in a position to make a specific recommendation tonight. Hopefully,
we can work together and come up with a workable idea as quickly as possible.

3. 151.039 ZONING PERMIT REQUIRED
Discussion was tabled, pending meeting of town manager and mayor with attorney tomorrow.
4. STORAGE OF BOATS ONR15

Chairman Garfinkel said a letter was sent to Mr, Carlos Melo, owner of Waytarers Cove
Marina to inform him that the storage of boats on the property zoned as R15 is not allowed.
The letter requested he remove the boats. Chairman Garfinkel said, if anyone still has
prablems from the water mail break, please let them know and the town will address it with
the county. A resident asked where the R15 zones are. Mac Rubel explained the area. Amy
Edge asked for an update on the cease and desist order. The point is being investigated.
Chairman Garfinkel said we will wait to see what the state, county, and Mr. Melo will do.

S. ARLINGTON PLACE PHASE 3

Chairman Garfinkel stated a letter was received from Arlington Place today. They want to sell
6 ten acre lots in the southeast quadrant. Wetlands should be considered. There can be no new
streets or sewers from the town. The town will not run water or electric. The property cannot
be subdivided because it is required it be under property owners.

Chairman Garfinkel thanked everyone for their help.
There being no further business, Mr. Hughes moved to adjourn. All ayes.

Denise Burns, Town Clerk




